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Logging In

From: support@e-builder.net <supporti@e-builder.net> YOU ! ” be Sen‘l' O n emO” Wi‘l‘h
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 2:40 PM . .
To: lindarolfes@hotmail.com yo ur e- B Ul |d er C red en 'I'| @ |S —_

Subject: Your e-Builder password has been reset

a click on the “Login” link in

the email.

test,

Here is your temporary password.

You'll be prompted to
replace the password and
set up some other basic
information

Your username and password

Username: tester
Password: 5325j59cmn

e-Builder Technical Support
phone: 1-888-288-5717 fax: 1-888-576-9322

support@e-builder.net
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Logging In

The next fime you log in (not using the credentials setup link) — use this
address:

https://app-us3.e-builder.net/auth/www/index.aspxeReturnUrl=%2f

NQOITE that it is NOT e-Builder.net....



https://app-us3.e-builder.net/auth/www/index.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2f
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Logging In

Enfter your username and password, then click the “Log In” button

§ e-Builder Members Login X +

“— (& @ app-us3.e-builder.net/auth/www/index.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2f

e-BuiIder‘“gg

A TRIMBLE COMPANY

MEMBER LOG IN

Forgot your password?
Need help?
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Find the Project

Click on the “"Documents” tab

£ =-Builder Home

< &

e-Builder'S

A TRIMELE COMPANY \

\

Dashboard

x  +

@ app-us3.e-builder.net/da2/Home/index.aspx

Projects Forms Processes Documents Calendar Contacts

Cost

Switch to Classic style

Schedule

tester

GDIT

oo Depariment of Tronspsorioatan
Recent Pages.. b

Available Now

DATA

WAREHOUSE

Learn more

test test All Projects

Reports

Workflow in your court

Name Subject

There are no workflow items in your court

My first 10 tasks

Finish Date

There are no tasks

Show |First ten

Setup

Announcements

To contact e-Builder Support:
Please call (BEBE) 2BB3-5717 or emai
supporti@e-builder_net Thank you!

Tuesday, Mar 31, 2020
There are no events for today.

Calendar
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Find the Project

Click on the project name

? Document Views b +

& C & app-us3.e-builder.net/da2/Dpcuments/DocumentsMain.aspx o @ W O @3 B = o

Switch to Classic style

e-Builder ¥ ISR ester = 102

A TRIMELE COMPANY

Home Dashboard Projects Forms Processes Qelldill=ic8  Calendar Contacts Cost  Schedule Reports Setup

G D QT Documents
i All Projects ¥ | Edit | Add View All Projects hd

Gecigia Deportmeent o Fronapoeiaton

State / Province Site Administrator

0001757 - SR 400 Express Lanes Riclfes, Linda

Recent Pages... A

Available Now
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Open SOQ Folder

Click on your SOQ folder 1o open it

& Project Documents * +

< &

‘ Switch to Classic style

tester ™ o 0

Dashboard Projects Forms Processes Calendar Contacts Cost  Schedule Reports Setup ***

Googla Deportmant of fransportatian

Documents B show File Deccriptions @ Show Thumbnails
Recent Pages.. - Expand All | Collapss All | Refresk Al foreiE | Sleeia o | B DU s E

. =[] Documents[0] - Name Date Uploaded Uploaded By " T
PT'OJE'CJE Menu :rJI:I 10 All Shortlist Proposers(o] | | I I I I | Page|1 ¥ [of 1 Show |25 Y | perpage
» = Details i_r"l'FI 20 PROPOSERI(]

Forms [] A Statement of Qualification[0]

l-E Processes There are no files im this folder.

v | Documents
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Upload a File

Drag in your file(s) to the Statement of Qualification folder

g :,,.‘_.._— iments x +

“ Home Share View G

g X + BB
Switch to Classic style

Cllpt:loard Orgimze N:w O;Zm Sel'ect e'BUil'def s’a — tester ¥ MLl
A TRIME OMPANY

& C 8 app-us3.e-builder.net/da2/Documents/Explorer.aspx?PortallD={ec5803dd-fc19-409e-9162-9b46b8b 16200} o Q &% 0 B © =3 ° :

. Home Dashboard Projects Forms (oS0l Documents e ETS Contacts Cost  Schedule Reports Setup °***
«- v 2 & > This... > Downloads
Name .
w* Q Documents fOl’ 0001757 - SR 400 Express Lanes v 0 Files Checiced Out For Editing
g Today (1) i
2 1 | RedroshA || Upced | Propenies wbscriptions | Copy To Qipboarct Private
= | ; < o) Name DatzUploaded Uploaded By Company
( P"OJeCt Menu -] 10 All Shortlist Propozer ; : ; : ‘ : ' o) T [oRSSSown 25 T Lescens
" s [ Details 4[] 20 PROPOSER[O]
— 1 A Statement of Qualification[0]
L Forms -
i '-E Processes _f‘ Drag and drop fi'es here to upicad, or browse
( v (3 Documents
J Sent Items
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Upload a File

Swatch to Olasac style

: .
e-Builder T IR

You'll see a "File Upload”
mini-window popup, and SR —
the button will change to a GDWT e ——
blue “Done” button. el | S

Click the "Done” button tfo - 2w Qs _
1 § Processes A Statement of Qualificationf File Upload
actually upload the file. o uceeoh

Home Dashboard Projects Forms roCesses Calendar Contacts Cost  Schedule Reports

sent ems n 00 Respondent A S00Q
1 FILES UPLOADED
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Upload a File

* If you need to update the file, just drag it in again, and e-Builder will
automatically display the most recent version

» TO see previous versions, click the “Properties” link for the file and
look at the “Versions” tab.

Documents for 0001757 - sr400 Express Lanes - 0 Files Checked Out For Editing
I_I—L. B show File Desoriptions @ Show Thumbnails
Expand All | Collapse All | Refresh All
=I-F7] Documents[0] - Date Uploaded Uploaded By Company
.'!'_llj_—l 10 All Shortlist Proposers[o] Delete | Move | Copy | Download | Check Out | Send | Fill Out Form | Compars  Page|1 ¥ |of 1 Show |25 ¥ | perpage
i ] My S00.doox (version 24

: 7 212P L
i ROPOSERL1] i Snmoss (117¢) | send [ropermes |t 03.31.20 12:12PM test test asdf
~[] A statement of Qualification[1]

11



